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This Addendum forms a part of the Construction Documents and modifies the Project Manual dated 

May 1, 2023 and Construction Drawings dated April 19, 2023. 

 

The information in this Addendum supersedes any contradictory information or omission set forth in 

the Contract Documents. 

 

Where any component of the Contract Documents is modified or deleted by this Addendum, the 

unaltered components of that Section, Article, or Drawing shall remain in effect. 

 

Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum by inserting its number and date in the Proposal Form.  Failure 

to do so may subject Bidder to disqualification. 

 

Bid Addendum No. 1 consists of this seven (7) page Bid Addendum and ninety-nine (99) pages of 

attachments. 
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CLARIFICATIONS 

 

1.1 Pre-Bid Meeting Sign-In Sheet.  Attached for reference. 

 

1.2 Sealed Bids Due and Opening.  Bid due date as noted in the bid documents shall be 

modified/extended from May 31, 2023 @ 2:00 p.m. to June 5, 2023 @ 2:00 p.m.    

 

1.3 Salvaged Items.  In the event any of the following items are in conflict with the trenching and/or 

grading required for this project, Contractor shall salvage below items and coordinate with 

Owner to determine onsite storage location.   

 

 Stadium Light Poles 

 Stadium Lights 

 Aluminum Bleachers 

 Goal Post(s) 

 Shot Put Equipment 

 Soccer Goals 

 Scoreboards 

 Tires 

 Amphitheatre Stone (250 Stones) 

 

PRE-BID QUESTIONS 

 

1.4 Pre-Bid Questions & Responses.  See below questions with associated response to each 

question in ITALIC text.   

 

QUESTION #1:  Can the removal of the Power and lines to the poles at the Water Pump and 

Vault and Overhead lights be removed from the Contract and that coordination be attempted 

now by the Owner to allow for this work to be completed in a timely manner and not affect 

the project schedule? 
 

RESPONSE:  Contractor shall plan to coordinate any utility relocations that are in conflict with the 

work shown as defined by Sheet C3.01.     

 

QUESTION #2:  It appears that one of the Sports Field Light Poles on the South West Corner of 

the site has an X to be removed.  Are all 4 of these to be removed or just this one? 
 

RESPONSE:  For this package, assume all stadium lighting will remain in place but do not need to 

continue to function.  If electrical feeds are encountered with storm and sanitary trenching, the 

electrical feeds can be disconnected. 

 
QUESTION #3:  The Limits of Disturbance along the left or east side of the parcel is a straight 

line and goes through the wood line up to Crutchfield Street.  Can you clarify if all of the trees 

Northeast or Right of the Tree protection Safety fence on plan sheet C3.01 are to be removed 

or just to the limits of the tree protection? 
 

RESPONSE:  Trees shall be removed to construct the utility lines and to accommodate the 

proposed grading.  Any trees beyond shall remain.   
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QUESTION #4:  Can you confirm that per 311000-4 the abandonment of pipes is to include 

masonry brick or blocking of the ends of the pipe and that no fill is required in the pipe to be 

abandoned? 
 

RESPONSE:  Confirmed.  Contractor shall cap open ends and abandon in place the remaining 72” 

and 15” pipes as shown.  Filling of the pipe(s) is not required.    

  

QUESTION #5:  The Specifications seem to indicate that stone backfill is required to go 1’ 

above the top of the concrete pipe and 2’ above the top of PVC pipe.  However, the detail 

drawing on sheet C7.03 seems to indicate stone to spring line.  Can you confirm for each pipe 

type what backfill limit with stone is required? 
 

RESPONSE:  Contractor shall follow guidelines defined in the details shown on Sheet C7.03.   

 
QUESTION #6:  Can the Geotech Report be provided? 

 

RESPONSE:  Final Geotech Report (dated April 27, 2023) attached for reference. 

 
QUESTION #7:  Will Cad files be available after the award to the Contractor? 
 

RESPONSE:  Yes. 

  
QUESTION #8:  Are there anticipated liquidated damages?  If so, what is that cost? 
 

RESPONSE:  No.  Liquidated damages are not a part of this contract. 

 
QUESTION #9:  Can the schedule be revisited based on the lead times and install times of 

these deep installations? 
 

RESPONSE:  Contractor(s) shall submit bids based on the delivery schedule published within the 

Bid Form.  Long lead items will be reviewed with the successful bidder and any warranted 

contract extension will be reviewed for approval by the Owner.   

 
QUESTION #10:  Can Asphalt millings and crushed concrete be incorporated into the backfills 

of the utility installs above the neat lines of the stone backfill? 

 

RESPONSE:  Asphalt millings and crushed concrete can be used as backfill with the Geotechnical 

engineer’s permission.  This will be coordinated during construction.   

 
QUESTION #11:  The project manual for the above referenced project calls for SDR-35 PVC 

pipe.  The latest City of Richmond Standards call for SD4-26 HEAVY WALL PVC pipe.  Which will 

be required? 
 

RESPONSE:  The City now requires that all new sewer be SDR-26.  The specifications will be 

modified to reflect this.   

  
QUESTION #12:  Please provide the geotechnical report that is mentioned in specification 

section 310000:1.8 or other geotechnical reports associated with the project. 
 

RESPONSE:  Final Geotech Report (dated April 27, 2023) attached for reference. 
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QUESTION #13:  The description for the Unit price allowance for “Excavation of Unsuitable 

Material” description in section 012200 has language regarding testing, identification, 

demolition, removal, preparation of new work, installation of work and close-out 

requirements.  This description seems very odd for excavation of unsuitable materials such as 

dirt, where this type of allowance would normally be used. What types of unsuitable material 

excavation should bidders anticipate will be unsuitable, if it will need to be demolished. 
 

RESPONSE:  Unsuitable, or unclassified material, is defined in Section 310000 – EARTHWORK, 

Section 3.3.     

 
QUESTION #14:  Please provide additional information as to the location of the existing pipes 

that need to be connected to the new 72” RCP per the note on sheet C4.01.   
 

RESPONSE:  It is unclear how the existing pipes connect to the 72” pipe.   It is assumed that they 

are blind connect to the existing 72”.  The 15” and 12” pipes should be connected temporarily 

into the proposed 84”.   

 
QUESTION #15:  Will RPS relocate existing electric, telephone, or other communication lines 

that are in conflict, prior to Early Site Package contractor mobilization? 
 

RESPONSE:  Contractor shall plan to coordinate any utility relocations that are in conflict with the 

work shown.     

 
QUESTION #16:  Will the existing utilities that will be abandoned need to be filled, or only cut 

and capped?   

 

RESPONSE:  Contractor shall cap open ends and abandon in place the remaining 72” and 15” 

pipes as shown.  Filling of the pipe(s) is not required.  

 
QUESTION #17:  Will permanent seeding be necessary as shown on the erosion control plan or 

will temporary seeding be allowed for the disturbed area and stockpile?  
 

RESPONSE:  Permanent seeding will be needed as required by the Virginia Department of 

Environmental Quality and the City of Richmond.  See Sheet C7.01.  

 
QUESTION #18:  Plan sheet shows tree protection adjacent to proposed sanitary sewer MH S4. 

 May the contractor remove these trees due to the proximity to the proposed sanitary sewer 

line. See below screenshot to show location and contractor proposed clearing limits.  

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 5

 

 
 

 

RESPONSE:  Yes, the safety fence can be shifted east to accommodate excavation, if necessary.  

Protection for remaining trees would still be required. 

 
QUESTION #19:  Please clarify that it is the intent of the project to leave all excess topsoil and 

subsoil onsite. 

 

RESPONSE:  The stockpile should be for material that can be reused.  Unsuitable material shall be 

removed and disposed of legally. 

 
QUESTION #20:  Please provide the geotechnical report prepared by Schnabel Engineering 

dated August 15, 2018. 
 

RESPONSE:  Final Geotech Report (dated April 27, 2023) attached for reference.   

  
QUESTION #21:  Please clarify what is to be done with the existing stadium lighting and poles 

(4 total). 
 

RESPONSE:  All lights shall remain in place.     

 
QUESTION #22:  Please clarify that the selected contractor will remove their temporary 6' 

safety fence at the end of their contractually obligated work. 

 

RESPONSE:  Yes, Contractor shall remove any temporary safety fence installed/required by the 

project. 
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QUESTION #23:  Please confirm this contract is not required to provide temporary trailers for 

Richmond Public Schools or any other entity. 
 

RESPONSE:  Confirmed.  Any trailers provided by the Contractor shall be for the sole purpose of 

the Contractor.   

  
QUESTION #24:  The Notice to Bidders states "installation of construction staging and laydown 

areas" are included in this contract. Please provide specifications for the laydown and staging 

areas (i.e. depth of stone, fabric required). And please confirm if the staging and laydown 

areas are to be removed at the completion of this scope of work / contract. 
 

RESPONSE:  The laydown and staging area to be determined by the Contractor.  Contractor shall 

remove laydown and staging area(s) at the completion of the Early Site Package project.   

 
QUESTION #25:  Will the Sediment and Erosion Controls installed by this contract remain in 

place upon the completion of this scope of work or are the controls to be removed by this 

contract? 
 

RESPONSE:  Contractor shall remove the erosion control measures per the requirements of the 

Virginia Department of Environmental Quality and the City of Richmond.     

 

QUESTION #26:  Can a geotechnical report be provided? 
 

RESPONSE:  Final Geotech Report (dated April 27, 2023) attached for reference.   

  
QUESTION #27:  The specifications list (31000 3.9A) a modified proctor with various 

compaction rates for fill.  Has the Geotechnical engineer reviewed these rates to determine if 

the onsite material will meet these rates without conditioning (drying, screening, etc)?  Since 

we do not know the Phase 2 design please identify what compaction rates apply for the 

pipeline. 
 

RESPONSE:  The Phase 2 design will construct asphalt paving over the pipes.  The pipe depths will 

be roughly the same as is shown on the Early Site Package plans.  Assume 92% for trench backfill, 

per the specifications.   

 
QUESTION #28:  The specifications have a permanent fencing specification.  Please confirm 

there is no permanent fencing and that the contractor is only required to have temporary 

jobsite fencing that doesn’t have to meet this specification. 
 

RESPONSE:  No permanent fencing is proposed.   

 
QUESTION #29:  At the pre-bid there was discussions of salvage.  Please list the salvage 

requirements as well as a list of items desired. 

 

RESPONSE:  Refer to Section 1.2 of this Bid Addendum for salvaged items.  Contractor shall 

coordinate with Owner to determine onsite storage location.   
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QUESTION #30:  Is the electrical disconnected to the field.  Who is responsible for 

disconnecting power to lights? 
 

RESPONSE:  Disconnection of the lights will need to be coordinated by the contractor if it conflicts 

with trenching or grading.   

  
QUESTION #31:  What are the flow rates on the sewer and storm piping? 
 

RESPONSE:  The 10-year flow in the storm drain was calculated to be 480.7 cfs.  The flow in the 

sanitary sewer has not been calculated. 

 
QUESTION #32:  In regard to the stadium lights/pole (page C3.01), what exactly is being 

removed? 
 

RESPONSE:  All lights shall remain in place.   

 
QUESTION #33:  Are there liquidated damages?   

 

RESPONSE:  No.  Liquidated damages are not a part of this contract. 

 
QUESTION #34:  Can you clarify the intended use for the stockpile? 
 

RESPONSE:  The stockpile should be for material that can be reused.  Unsuitable material shall be 

removed and disposed of legally.   

  
QUESTION #35:  Will you allow suitable material to be left onsite for future construction?  Or 

is all material to be hauled offsite?   
 

RESPONSE:  All suitable material should remain onsite. 

 
 

END OF BID ADDENDUM NO. 1 








































































































































































































